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_I;’Or\aizal (LKKAuto) '¢° (,&L e ;Q 2 v

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Request for vehicle mechanical inspection

Third case. No PO yet

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Mohamed Sufian MOHAMED JUNID (SPF) [mailto:Mohamed sufian Mohamed Junid @spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 12:12 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Arman MOHAMMED ALl (SPF) <Arman_Mohammed Ali@spf.gov.sg>; Thabagesh JEYATHESH (SPF)
<Thabagesh JEYATHESH@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for vehicle mechanical inspection

QyP352 L

Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi Mr Bryan,

The driver from the said vehicle claimed that while travelling on the most right lane along PIE (Airport), there
was a vehicle ahead of him who suddenly brake. Hence the driver claimed that he swerved to the right in order to avoid
collision and hit onto the right guard railings. Eventually, his vehicle still onto the the vehicles ahead of him. The driver
claimed that while braking, there was mechanical fault to the brakes.

2 For your reference
3 Thank you and best regards
MOHAMED SUFIAN BIN MOHAMED JUNID
10 GIT ‘D’
TRAFFIC POLICE
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6247 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259

A Member of the Home Team — Keeping Singapore Safe and Secure

HRORRCON WO B

WARNING: “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in Ihis message If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action In
reliance thareon Communication of any informatian in this amail 1o any unauthorized person is an dffence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please notify the sender
immediately if you receive this in erfor.”



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE

PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No
Purchase Order Reference No.
Period Contract No.

Purchase Order Description

. HOMSPFECI18301202 /1

HOMHQOECN17300054

Provision of mechanical inspection of motorcycle and motor car.

(1) FW9903T, FBC3728A, FBL2124B, E-Scooter-Reference No.
TP/P/B4573/2017,

(2) SGN6422U, SJR4331E, YN3671Z, SH8506M, SLD1038H, YPB093L,
GRE6269C, SLR3454S & SLJ8352L.

Type of Purchase Services
Purchase Order Date 24 Jan 2018
SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Kamaliah Kamis, Md Farhan Malik

Email Kamaliah_Kamis@spf.gov.sg
Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax No. 6547 6352

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A

Total Purchase Order Value
Payment Terms

Generated on 24 Jan 2018 05:03 PM

7.150.00 (8GD - Singapore Dollar)
30 Days
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